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	Question No.
	Date

Received
	Questions/Answers

	1A
	5-2-03
	Question:  The link that says Final RFP, when clicked goes to the Contract Structure

screen, which downloads the DRAFT RFP. The cover letter is indeed from

4/30/2002.

Answer: The link was corrected to download the final RFP as of May 5, 2003.

	2A
	5-2-03
	Question:    Due Date was not filled in. When is it to be delivered?
Answer: The due dates for the RFP are filled in and are on the SF33.  Volume III and Section K are due May 28. Volumes I, II and IV are due June 11.

	3A
	5-7-03
	Question:  General. Please explain the PI&C contractor's responsibility for repairing,

maintaining and replacing Government Furnished Equipment as well as the role

the ODIN contract performs in providing on-site and off-site ADPE for this

effort. Please specify the items in Attachment J-1, Appendix F, Table 3,

COTS Hardware, that are the responsibility of ODIN.
Answer:  The PI&C contractor is responsible for maintaining the hardware as defined in the RFP.  For the initial task order, the contractor is not expected to directly procure GFE equipment or contract for maintenance.  For this contract, there is no off-site equipment maintained by ODIN. ODIN will maintain the ODIN designated on-site hardware (ODIN is designated in the MAINT TYPE field in Attachment J-1, Appendix F, Table 3, COTS Hardware).

	4A
	5-7-03
	Question:  General. Given the increase in the Government's FTE estimate (Table L-2)

between the draft RFP and final RFP (213 vs. 231), please confirm that the

list of currently contracted effort being consolidated into the PI&C

contract is consistent with the list presented at the pre-proposal

conference (slide 16).

Answer:  The increase in the Government’s FTE estimate between the draft RFP and the final RFP is due to adjustments to the final SOW and accounting for supervisory and administrative personnel.  The list of current contracts consolidated into the PI&C contract is as posted in the updated Pre-Proposal Conference chart slide 16.

	5A
	5-7-03
	Question:  Page L-15. The RFP does not specify delivery of original signature

proposals. Does the Government want the copies specified in paragraph II.A

plus an original signature set or should we include the original signature

pages in copy 1.
Answer:  Include the original signature pages in copy 1.

	6A
	5-7-03
	Question: Page L-21. Table L-2 does not specify an FY04  FTE estimate for SOW 1.2.3.  Please clarify this omission.

Answer:  There are no direct labor personnel associated with SOW 1.2.3 in the Government estimate.  The business infrastructure is assumed in overhead.

	7A
	5-7-03
	Question:  Page L-21. The draft RFP specified 17 FTEs for SOW 1.2. The final RFP shows an FTE estimate for SOW 1.2.4 of 12 and SOW 1.2.5 of 15 (and no estimate for

SOW 1.2.3 - see previous question). Given that only minor changes were made

to the SOW and workload in the example task order, please confirm that these

FTE estimates are correct and provide rationale for the significant

increase.

Answer: The FTE estimates in the final RFP are correct. The FTE estimates for SOW 1.2.4 and 1.2.5 were revised due to refinements in the Government estimate consistent with the final SOW and example task order.  SOW 1.2.3 has no direct labor personnel in the Government estimate.

	8A
	5-7-03
	Question:  Page L-29. The Final RFP added an instruction in Section L for Associate

Contractor Agreements. Section M does not include any evaluation criteria

for this proposal section. Please clarify this inconsistency.
Answer:  Section M will be updated in an RFP amendment to include the evaluation criterion associated with the Section L proposal instruction for Associate Contractor Agreements.

	9A
	5-7-03
	Question:  Page L-46. The Phase-in Template instructions specify firm fixed prices for

the 5 Government-defined milestones. The instructions also state: "The

phase-in template is to include all phase-in costs necessary for full

contract implementation." Can offerors insert additional rows in the

phase-in template and include additional costs for full contract

implementation that are beyond the scope of the 5 Government-defined

milestones.
Answer:  The government believes the 5 milestones to be comprehensive and general enough to capture all phase-in costs.  Please allocate all necessary costs for phase-in to the 5 milestones.     

	10A
	5-8-03
	Question:  Reference: ISS Contract Strategy web site, PI&C page

The hyperlink to questions and answers has been removed.  What is the Government’s plan to answer questions submitted prior to the Final RFP release that remain open?

Answer: The remaining questions from the draft RFP will be posted in an amendment to the final RFP.  The draft RFP question and answer log has been moved to the Program Acquisition Information Archive link on the ISS Program Acquisition Information web page.

	11A
	5-8-03
	Question:  Reference: Section I.7

The table of equivalent rates for federal hires is blank?  Will the information be provided in an amendment to the RFP?

Answer: No, this information is already in this contract. This amendment will add a note to the clause to  reference Attachment J-4, DOL Wage Determination.  

	12A
	5-8-03
	Question:  Reference: Section J-1, Appendix C

The file header shows no change from the 02/19/03 Draft version.  Is the content of this section to be treated as final?

Answer:  As of May 5, 2003, the link for Section J-1, Appendix C was corrected to refer to the final RFP file version dated 4/30/03.

	13A
	5-8-03
	Question:  Reference: Section L-Part II, Section III.A.2, Table L-2

The reference FTE for SOW 1.2.3 is blank.  Is the value to be proposed by the offeror as an addition to the total IDIQ?  If so, what reference is to be used for the explanation of percentage savings in Section III.A.2.c?

Answer:  See Question 6A.

	14A
	5-8-03
	Question:  Reference: Section L-Part II, Section VI.A

The previous draft RFP specified 1,880 hours as the conversion factor for FTEs.  The explanation in the fifth paragraph of the referenced section implies that the productive hours factor is to be proposed by the offeror.  Is this interpretation of the RFP change correct?
Answer:  Yes.  Offerors are required to propose whatever conversion factor is indicative of their individual corporate policies, procedures and accounting/estimating system.

	15A
	5-8-03
	Question:  Reference: Section L-Part I, Section L.8

No instructions are provided for packaging the early delivery of Section K.  Please provide information on how it is to be bound, marked, number of copies required, and need for electronic CD-ROM media.

Answer:  Section K is to be completed by the Offeror and returned in hard copy (1 original) by May 28, 2003.   A copy of Section K is not required on CD-ROM.  

	16A
	5-8-03
	Question:  Reference: Section J-3

The following differences are noted in the Data Type of deliverables between the DRL and individual DRDs:

A-CM-02; DRL shows Type 1, DRD shows Type 2

A-SA-03; DRL shows Type 2, DRD shows Type 3

A-SI-01; DRL shows Type 1, DRD shows Type 2

A-SI-03; DRL shows Type 2, DRD shows Type 1

A-SI-05; DRL shows Type 1, DRD shows Type 3

A-SI-07; DRL shows Type 2, DRD shows Type 1

Please clarify the correct type for each of these.
Answer:  The differences will be corrected as follows:


A-CM-02 is a Type 2, DRL will be updated

A-SA-03 is a Type 3, DRL will be updated

A-SI-01 is shown as Type 1 on DRD and Type 2 on DRL.  It should be a Type 1, DRL will be updated 

A-SI-03 is a Type 1, DRL will be updated

A-SI-05 is a Type 3, DRL will be updated

A-SI-07 is a Type 3, both the DRL and DRD will be updated

	17A
	5-8-03
	Question:  Reference: Final RFP Cover Letter (BG-03-505)

The referenced letter state a due date of May 22, 2003 for submittal of questions.  The date seems to be very late considering the deadlines for proposal submittal and corresponding dates in the RFPs for Contracts B and C.  Please verify that the cut-off date for PI&C-related questions is correct.

Answer: The due date for receipt of questions is correct. 

	18A
	5-8-03
	Question:  Reference: Section L-Part I, L.13 and Section L-Part II, I

Please clarify that compliance tables (i.e., listing of RFP sections mapped to proposal sections) are an adjunct to the table of contents, contain no proposal information, and therefore, are excluded from the page limitations.  For example, the RFP for the Mission Integration Contract reads as follows in Section L.17.II: “Title pages, table of contents, cross-reference matrices, glossaries, acronym lists, page tabs, and section dividers that do not contain information that can be construed as proposal information will not be counted as part of the page limitations.”  It is recommended that the same wording be incorporated into the PI&C RFP.

Answer:  Compliance tables are not required in this RFP.  However, if they are included as part of the table of contents, they will not be counted as part of the limited pages.

	19A
	5-8-03
	Question:  We wish to call your attention to the fact that there is differences in the Final RFP as posted last Friday on the Organization View Page and the Zip File version posted this week (e.g. Section J-1, Appendix C). Please confirm that all subsequent changes will be announced via formal amendments to the RFP.

Answer:  The zip format link to the final RFP was corrected on May 5, 2003, and was documented in an RFP Amendment 2.  All changes to the final RFP will be documented in formal amendments to the solicitation.

	20A
	5-12-03
	Question:  Section 2.2.1.3.1 identifies 6 interface metric reports to be provided to

NASA.  Should these be added to the Deliverables list?

Answer: These reports are not required to be added to the deliverables list.

As a point of clarification, there are 4 periodic interface metric reports called in Section 2.2.1.3.1.  These interface metrics reports are not intended to be formal deliverables.  These reports are intended to be used as a working status to be provided on a periodic basis, as identified in the section, to inform the ISS ICWG Chairman and NASA management on open work and assist in closure and resolution of any issues.

	21A
	5-12-03
	Question:  Russian, Node 2 and Node 3 are not identified in 2.2.2.1d, which implies

system to segment traceability products for ISS reviews will not be provided

by contract A for these ISS elements. Is our understanding correct?

Answer:  Yes, your understanding is correct.  

	22A
	5-12-03
	Question:  Section 3.1.1.1.1.1.1 provides meeting support logistics on a LOE basis.

Section 2.2.1.3.2 also requires meeting logistics support on an IDIQ basis.

Is it the government's intent that these be addressed and provided

separately?

Answer: It is the Government’s intent that these tasks be addressed separately as defined in the SOW.  The task described in 2.2.1.3.2 is specific in its reference to support for Milestone Reviews.  The task in 3.1.1.1.1.1.1 is intended to provide to general meeting support and logistics for various NASA offices.

	23A
	5-12-03
	Question: DRD SI-A-07 identifies a requirement for interior CAD models to be in

Pro-Engineer (or equivalent). The next requirement down strongly implies

that the desired format is Pro-Engineer. However, Pro-Engineer is NOT listed

as a COTS supplied tool for this contract. If NASA has a strong desire for

Pro-Engineer, will this be added to the COTS list?

Answer:  Pro-Engineer is not absolutely required for the development of interior CAD models or the analysis associated with this task.  Pro-Engineer software will not be provided as a COTS supplied tool for this contract.  

As a point of information, all interior models currently used by NASA for this task are in Pro-Engineer format.  If requested by the successful offeror, the existing interior CAD models will be made available in Pro-Engineer format.  Use of a software CAD program other than Pro-Engineer may require the contractor to convert all existing Pro-Engineer interior CAD models into a different format and verify their accuracy post-conversion.

	24A
	5-12-03
	Question:  Section L, Appendix 8 - Sample Products lists a product for SOW section

2.2.1.4 as "Solar Flux". Solar Flux products originate out of SOW section

2.2.2, so there is apparently an error in the SOW number used in the

appendix. Is our understanding correct?

Answer:  There is an error in Section L, Appendix 8 – Sample Products as described.  The correct reference for the product “Solar Flux” should be to SOW section 2.2.2.1.2.  The RFP will be updated to reflect this correction. 

	25A
	5-12-03
	Question:  The Final RFP PI&C Cover Letter indicates that the contract value, rough

order of magnitude, is $85M versus the Draft RFP value of $147M. Section L,

Table L-2: PI&C SOW Proposal Level of Detail and Reference FTEs, indicates a

total of 231 FTEs versus the Draft RFP total of 213. How do you reconcile an

increase of 18 FTEs with the decrease of $62M in contract value?

Answer:  There have been substantial changes to the SOW, sample task order, and period of performance between the draft SOW released in the initial solicitation on October 11, 2002, and the final RFP released on May 2, 2003.   The Government did not provide a ROM Draft RFP value of $147M.  The ROM value of $105M was provided with the Draft RFP in Modification 3 dated February 21, 2003.  The ROM cost of $85M and the reference FTEs provided in the final RFP represent refinements in the estimate based on the final SOW and sample task order.   The final RFP ROM cost does not include fee whereas the previous estimates provided in the initial solicitation and the Draft RFP did include fee.

	26A
	5-12-03
	Question: On Page L-21, the new Table L-2 PI&C SOW Proposed Level of Detail and

Reference FTEs, does not show a rollup FTE number for 1.2 Business

Management; however, a detailed FTE number of 15 is shown for 1.2.5 Program

Scheduling.  Assuming there should be a rollup number for 1.2, what are the

correct numbers?

Answer:  There is no rollup of the FTE estimate for 1.2 Business Management because it contains both LOE and IDIQ work as provided in the FTE references for SOW 1.2.4 and 1.2.5.  See also question number 6A.

	27A
	5-12-03
	Question:  The RFP does not indicate that floor space will be made available for the

software configuration management personnel who currently reside in the

Sunny Carter Training Facility.  Is this an oversight or should the

personnel be expected to be relocated to 4S or an off-site facility?

Answer:  Office space for all configuration management personnel is planned to be made available onsite in Building 4S at this time.

	28A
	5-12-03
	Question:  SOW Sections 2.2.2.1.2 and 2.2.2.1.4 refer to the "... Increment

Definition and Requirements Document (SSP 50261-xx) ...". It is our

understanding that the IDRD document number is SSP 5410X, where X denotes

the Planning Period. Is our understanding correct?

Answer: Your understanding is correct.  The RFP will be updated to delete the reference to SSP 50261 from these two paragraphs.  As a point of clarification, SSP 50261, Generic Ground Rules and Constraints document provides guidance and constraints on how the altitude strategy is to be implemented in the IDRD (SSP 5410X). 

	29A
	5-12-03 
	Question:  Advanced Agreement on Payment of Phase-in Costs Milestone 2: ISS

Applications Competency; Page G-2

In the above section, the government references (1) Attachment J-1, App F,

Table 2 and (2) Attachment J-1, App D, Table 1 and a lists a series of ISS

Applications.  The list of ISS Applications listed in this section does not

completely correspond to the referenced appendices.  Is this intentional or

was this an oversight?

Answer:  The list of ISS Applications required for operational competency in Milestone 2 is correct as listed.  Competency with this subset of applications was determined to be critical for the contract start up period.

	30A
	5-13-03
	Question:  The RFP's for A, B, and C all include the referenced clause and both Alternate I & II.  Alternate I requires the contractor to change its vacation policy and disclosed practices to conform to the Government's schedule for on-site personnel.  It also states: "If the Contractor's on-site personnel work during a holiday other than those in paragraph (a) of this clause, no form of holiday or other premium compensation shall be reimbursed as either a direct or indirect cost."

The prescription at 1842.7001(b) states "The clause shall be used with its Alternate I in cost-reimbursement contracts when it is desired that contractor employees not have access to the installation during Government holidays."  This is not the current practice at JSC where USA and other contractors currently follow their company vacation policies and are allowed access to JSC.  Is the center policy changing regarding access or was the Alternate I included in the RFP's inadvertently?

Answer:  Use of Alternate I for NFS clause 1852.242-72, Observance of Legal Holidays is predicated on the decision of the Contracting Officer, based on the requirements of the contract.  It is agreed that this contract does not need this stipulation; therefore, an amendment will be done to remove the Alternate I from the clause.  

	31A
	5-7-03
	Question:  Could you clarify/confirm about the following:

01. PI&C is set aside for Small business.  Any small business can prime for this, and this is not restricted to just 8a program companies.

02.  Small businesses priming for this contract can take on a large business as a sub-contractor/team member.  
Answer:  

01. Yes, this is a total small business set-aside.  Yes, any small business can submit a proposal.  You are correct in that this is not restricted to just 8a program companies.  

02. Yes a small business priming this contract can take on a large business as a subcontractor/team member, however the prime must retain at least 50% of the cost of performance incurred for personnel in accordance with the FAR clause 52.219-14, Limitations on Subcontracting.  

	32A
	5-7-03 
	Question:  Can you clarify whether there is any Pre-qualification for a Small business to prime on this contract?

Answer: The only pre-qualification required for a small business to prime on this contract is they must meet the NAICS code requirements for the size standard.  

	33A
	5-14-03
	Question:  Section L, Part II, III.A.d, page L-24  Requests that Resource Tables (L-3)  be in an embedded format  supported by MS Excel; but requirement to link to the TRST in Volume IV has been changed to reconcile.  Do we still have to use embedded MS Excel tables or can we now use MS Word tables? 
Answer: Yes you should use embedded resource tables supported by MS Excel as instructed.  An example of an actual embedded MS Excel table is provided on page L-25.  The Resource Tables (L-3) do not have to be directly linked to the TRST in Volume IV but must reconcile with that template.

	34A
	5-16-03
	Question:  Section L, Part II, IV.E, page L-32, 33  Requests offeror submit Compensation Templates (a), (b), (c), and (d) as part of the Total Compensation Plan (TCP).  These templates are provided in Volume IV - Cost Volume and contain sensitive cost information.  Rather than repeat the templates can we submit the information less cost data and reference Volume IV for the cost details?

Answer: Yes.  TCP information should be submitted under Volume II “Plans” and the TCP templates (a), (b), (c), and (d) shall be submitted in the Cost/Price Volume IV.  Section L will be updated to clarify these instructions.

	35A
	5-16-03
	Question:  Please clarify the number of workbooks in the EPM. In the EPM Instructions, page L-38 mentions 5 workbooks and page L-39 mentions 4 workbooks.

Answer: A total of five (5) workbooks are to be submitted as part of the Cost Volume.  However, only three (3) workbooks comprise the EPM as stated in the RFP …”the Excel Pricing Model includes 3 workbooks/files:”.  They are the IDIQ Workbook which in turn is comprised of all IDIQ templates, the LOE Workbook which is comprised of all LOE templates and the EPM Summary Workbook which is comprised of the EPM Summary Template (EST) alone.

Two (2) other workbooks are required to be submitted as part of the Cost Volume but are not required as part of the EPM.  They are: 1) the Miscellaneous Workbook which includes the Phase-In Template, Cognizant Audit Office Template, Overhead Template, and G&A Template and 2) the Total Compensation Workbook which is comprised of Total Compensation Templates (a), (b), (c) and (d).  Section L, CD Cost Proposal Organization instructions will be corrected to refer to 5 workbooks.

	36A
	5-16-03
	Question:   Page L-38 CD Cost Proposal Organization states that the EPM is required to be submitted on CD only, we would request that one original hardcopy also be submitted for official lockdown of our numbers.

Answer:  Offerors are welcome to print the EPM as part of their Volume IV submission.  However, the EPM must be fully automated and must reconcile accurately to the printed (hardcopy) version.

	37A
	5-16-03
	Question:   Article H.13 of the Request for Proposal provides for a means to minimize task order revisions. The contractor must track the work but an adjustment will only occur when the range is exceeded by 20 percent and the net cost increase of all quantities combined is greater than $250K. 

a.  Is it the government's intention that the CO will issue direction requesting a Task Plan prior to the contractor proceeding with any new work? 

b.  Any revisions may be definitized after the award fee evaluation has been completed for that period. 

c.  How will the award fee evaluation be handled when the baseline cost may be in one period and the fee not negotiated until later?

Answer:  

a.  Yes, it is the Government’s intent for the Contracting Officer to issue direction requesting a task plan prior to the contractor proceeding with any new work through the issuance of, or revision to, a task order.  

b.  Paragraph (3) of the clause states that an equitable adjustment will be made if the following conditions are met at the end of the performance period of the task order.  Therefore, you are correct in that if any adjustments are made, they would occur after the task order period and the award fee period.  

c.   The award fee evaluation would be handled in the same manner, in that the contractor’s performance will be assessed for each award fee period, regardless of the amounts in the award fee pools.  Any adjustments to the fee resulting from the H.13 threshold clause would be against the award fee period for which the work was done.  



	38A
	5-16-03
	Question:  Article H.13. with the 20% factor and the $250K overall threshold allows for change to be added to the task order up to $250K during a one year period. Because of the competitive environment of this acquisition, which will most likely minimize the addition of profit to the proposal, this seems to be a significant risk for a small business contractor to assume. Please clarify.

Answer: The Government does not consider the $250K to be a significant risk to the contractor, since the contractor will recover actual costs and the change threshold applies to the task order period, contemplated to be 1 year.  In addition, the threshold clause does not exclude fee adjustments as discussed in response to question 37A.

	39A
	5-16-03
	Question:  What actions is the PI&C contractor expected to perform relative to the CARD?  Are they expected to maintain the CARD?

Answer:  The PI&C contractor is not expected to perform any actions related to the CARD or to maintain the CARD.  

	40A
	5-20-03
	Question:  Question regarding Section K, Representations and Certifications.  

Under Item K.15 USE OF GOVERNMENT-OWNED PROPERTY.   There are requirements in this clause that require the contractor to identify items and their associated costs.  Since the Section Ks are due prior to Volume IV, and we are still in the process of calculating these costs, can we provide an estimate with our Section K submission and be able to update it at a later date due to final pricing?  We do not want to re non-responsive with our Section K submission, but we also may not have final items and pricing at the time of its submission.  

Answer:  Yes, you may provide an estimate with Section K and final pricing with the remainder of your proposal.

	41A
	5-22-03
	Question:  On page L-22 of the proposal instructions we see:  “Specific Technical Understanding and Associated Resources Format.  This section of the proposal should start with a listing of Standard Labor Categories as defined in Table L-1.” Is it the government’s wish that we begin each discussion of technical approach and understanding with Table L-1?

Answer:  Only one listing of Table L-1 Standard Labor Categories is required at the beginning of Volume I, Part A, Section 2 Specific Technical Understanding and Associated Resources.  The intent is to provide an up front description of the labor categories (including “other” additional categories and their associated job descriptions if proposed)  you will be using to describe the resources proposed in the subsequent Table L-3 Tables of Resources.

	42A
	5-22-03
	Question:  1.  Section L, Appendix 7 (the document that puts the SOW in columns) section 1.2.5.2a references "Sec J-1 Appendix D, Table 2", the SOW section 1.2.5.2a references "Appendix D, Table 1".  Table 1 is what we believe to be the correct reference (the one with the database list). Is that so?

2.  Section L, Appendix 7 section 1.2.5.4c:  "Performance Requirement" column states "evaluate weekly", however the "Schedule" column says 1x every other week.  The SOW states this task is weekly. Please clarify.

3.  Section L, Appendix 7 section 1.2.5.5 states ISSP Planning Calendar 3x weekly; however, lower sections 1.2.5.5a and 1.2.5.5b states meetings 2x weekly and web upload 2x weekly.  Why 3x weekly at section 1.2.5.5?

4.  Pages 9 and 22 of the ISPPD relating to the Common Schedules Database (CSD) states updates from participants are weekly, Section L, Appendix 7 section 1.2.5.4b states updates from participant every other week. Please clarify.

Answer:  1. You are correct.  Appendix D, Table 1 is the correct reference.  Section L, Appendix 7 will be updated to reflect Table 1.

2. Appendix 7, “Schedule” column is correct in stating every other week.  Section J-1 SOW and Section L, Appendix 7, “Performance Requirement” column will be updated to delete the reference to evaluate weekly.   

3. Because the calendar is updated approximately 3 times a week via hardcopy (Monday, Tuesday and Thursday) there are two meetings a week, and the calendar is updated on the web twice a week.

4. The Government requirement is a minimum of every other week.  The ISPPD will be updated prior to contract start to reflect the every other week requirement.

	43A
	5-22-03
	Question: 

1.  In the IDIQ Sample Task Order, Sec L Appendix 7 Example Task Orders.doc, 1.4.1.b gives no hint as to the items to be developed (estimated SLOCs, estimated Function Points, etc.). Can you give a figure that we can use for estimation?

2.  In Attachment J-1, Appendix F, Table 2 size indicators are adjectives. Can you give approximate sizes of the actual programs in SLOCs or anticipated sizing of sustaining efforts in SLOC-count per program or per adjective?

Answer:
1.  Section L, Appendix 7, Example Task Orders, 1.4.1.b will be updated to reflect no requirement in current task order. Per SOW 1.4.1, GFD tools have been identified in Appendix D, Table 1.  Although additional unique tools may be needed in the completion the technical tasks of this SOW throughout the life of this contract, no additional unique tools have been identified at this time.  

2.  Appendix F, Table 2, Prescribed Applications will be updated to add approximate size/SLOCs for each application.

	44A
	5-22-03
	Question: Will the PI&C contractor team members work to NASA, JSC ISO Quality Management System (QMS) procedures, or will they be working to their own established internal corporate QMS procedures?
Answer: The PI&C contractor is required to work to NASA applicable and referenced QMS procedures as they are applied to the ISS Program and NASA Centers.  This does not preclude the PI&C contractor from working to their established internal corporate QMS procedures as long as they meet or exceed and are consistent with those employed by the ISS Program and NASA Centers.

	45A
	5-22-03
	Question:  In Section L on page L-37, the LOE non-labor Independent Government Estimate (IGE) for travel is shown for CY's1 through 5 only. The option years (CY6 & CY7) have no IGE for travel. How is this to be treated in the proposal? 

Answer: Section L will be updated to include an IGE of $340K for the option years.

	46A
	5-22-03
	Question:  Ref: SOW section 2.2.3 where the PI&C contractor is responsible for the clearance analyses and Mass Properties Data Book. 

These tasks are currently performed using software and workstations (located in the SEMDA lab), which are not identified as available to this contract. Please make the following hardware and software available:  (1) Graphics workstation,  (2) I-DEAS Version 7, (3) Pro-Engineer (Pro-E) 2000i, (4) AutoDesk AutoCAD Revision 13, and (5)  Unigraphics solid modeling packages.

Answer: The SEMDA lab is an off-site lab.  ISS does not own any IT infrastructure in that off-site lab.  Therefore no hardware and software is available to be transferred to the follow-on contractor.

	47A
	5-22-03
	Question:  Ref: SOW App F, Table 2.

SOW 2.2.1.1(d) prescribes the use of the RTM application however, RTM is not listed in Appendix F, Table 2 as are other prescribed tools. Please correct or clarify

Answer: RTM is a COTS tool. RTM is listed in section J-1 Appendix F, Table 1, COTS Software.

	48A
	5-22-03
	Question:  

1.  The RFP is somewhat unclear on the exact instructions for the delivery of the Section K Certifications and Representations.  Should the submission of the Section K materials be under a separate cover from the REPP volume and should there be 10 copies of the Section K materials per the price volume copy requirements?  Also, should the Section K be tagged with a particular volume number (typically the price volume) or should it simply be labeled "Representations and Certifications"?
 

2.  The REPP instructions call for a page/letter indicating who was provided with past performance questionnaires.   Should this page be included with the cover letter for the REPP volume or should it be made part of the REPP volume text itself? 

Answer:  

1.  See answer to Question 15A.  Only 1 original hard copy is required of the Representations and Certifications, and should be labeled as Section K.  Section K is due at the same time as Volume III, Past Performance, on May 28, 2003.

2.  Per the instructions in Volume III, paragraph D, “The Offeror shall include in its written proposal, a list of those to whom the questionnaire was sent…..’’  This means, as part of the text itself.  

	49A
	5-22-03
	Question:  Will the EDMS developing organization be responsible contractually to the PI&C contractor to implement the defined requirements, provide all necessary inputs to allow PI&C to perform the specified lifecycle support such as detailed schedules that integrate with PI&C schedules seamlessly, provide detailed design documentation, test plans and detailed test procedures, and inputs necessary to develop training materials?

Answer:  The developing organization, JSC’s Information Systems Directorate (ISD), is responsible for developing JSC’s EDMS.  ISD has defined standards and a control board structure to manage the EDMS project.   ISD develops ISS unique requirements via procedures defined in the Internal Task Agreement (ITA) with ISS Program Office and will not have a contractual agreement with the PI&C contractor.  Any additional requirements will be implemented via an ISD Change Request.  The PI&C contractor is responsible for documenting ISS unique requirements to be implemented by the developing organization.  The developing organization is currently providing the appropriate information for the ISS contractor to develop integrated schedules, testing documentation, training materials, and administration/workflow. The PI&C contract will not change the current level of communication.

	50A
	5-22-03
	Question:  Will the EDMS developing organization's lifecycle be required to integrate seamlessly with the PI&C lifecycle?

Answer:  The developing organization’s lifecycle will be an intersection of the PI&C lifecycle, since the EDMS system supports the JSC community not just ISS. Similarly, the PI&C lifecycle includes elements that are not the responsibility of the developing organization, however the PI&C contractor should work with the implementing organization to eliminate any gaps or conflicts in that intersection.

	51A
	5-22-03
	Question:  Please clarify "limited Life Cycle Support, e.g.:

a. Please clarify exactly which documentation the developing contractor is responsible for and which documentation the PI&C is responsible for. 

b. Please clarify what level of testing support the developing contractor is responsible for and which the PI&C is responsible for. 

c. Please identify the number of development releases and fix releases planned during contract year 1.

Answer:  
a.  The developing contractor is responsible for all documentation, which pertains to the common set of EDMS functionality.  For ISS unique requirements, the PI&C contractor will provide documentation per approved Project Plan (A-IT-02) to include but not limited to: project plan, project schedule, project cost, ISS unique requirements, deployment plan, users testing, and training.

b.  The developing contractor is responsible for all testing for common support functionality.  The PI&C contractor will provide documentation for testing of ISS unique requirements.

c.  There are no currently planned new development releases for existing IT applications.  IT applications will be provided to the contractor in the sustaining phase of the Life Cycle.  New development for IT applications will be authorized by NASA via approval of IT Project Plans.  Section L, Appendix 7 Example Task Order will be updated to reflect that IT applications will be provided to the contractor in the sustaining phase of the Life Cycle.

	52A
	5-22-03
	Question:  Appendix E specifies M-F, 8AM -5PM support. This implies that no PI&C after hours support is required and all S/W installs will occur during weekdays, etc. Is this an accurate assumption?

Answer:  This is not an accurate assumption.  After 5pm and on weekend support will be provided on an on-call basis to meet performance standards.  Planned down times will be scheduled to minimize interference with program activities.  All systems must be supported during peak business hours as defined in Appendix E, M-F 8AM-5PM.

	53A
	5-22-03
	Question:  Section F.5.  Level of Effort – Limitations

It is extremely rare to see a swing clause in any NASA RFP as they were

largely phased out several years ago.  This clause imposes a financially

damaging 15% direct labor hours swing requirement that on a projected

336,700 hours for the base period could be 50,505 hours of work to 

be performed with no fee.

Since the Government establishes the workload requirements it is unfair to

ask a small business to undertake this risk which would require work years to be non fee bearing.  

Recommendation - Delete this onerous requirement or at least put it at a 3%

swing level which would place it within the financial risk parameters of a

small business.

Answer:  The Government has considered this request and will update Section F.5 to require the contractor to provide not less than 95 percent nor more than 105 percent of the 336,700 total direct LOE labor hours.  The offeror should take this swing level into consideration when developing their proposed fee. In addition and approximately commensurate with this change, the maximum labor hours in Section F.7 Option for the Incremental Increase in LOE will be increased from 75,000 to 110,000. 

	54A
	5-22-03
	Question:  Section F.7, Option for the Incremental Increase of Level of Effort

Please clarify that the Government would exercise these incremental LOE hours (up to 75,000) prior to requiring a contractor to work under the swing requirements of Section F.5.

Answer:  No, this is not the intent of this clause.  The options to be exercised as a result of this clause would be when the Government determines that there is a need to add to the pool of hours due to significant new tasks not contemplated or budgeted during the initial planning of this contract.  

	55A
	5-22-03
	Question:  Section F.8, Option to extend the Completion Date

Do the additional Level-of-Effort hours of 61,000 for option 1 and 61,000 for option 2 get added to the contract before any non-fee bearing work is required by 

Section F.5?  

Answer:  The 61,800 hours for additional level of effort reflected in clause F.8, Option to Extend the Completion Date, Options 1 and 2, may or may not be exercised as extensions of the contract completion date.  The LOE hours pool in section F.5, as currently written, is intended to cover the basic period of performance. 

	56A
	5-22-03
	Question:  Sections F.6.f. Task Ordering Procedures and H.13 Adjustment for IDIQ Task Orders

These sections create a Semi-Fixed Price relationship for the task orders under this contract where no equitable adjustments will be made for costs and fee that are within 20% or $250,000 of the task order estimate.   Businesses are not able to absorb this amount of task order risk on the fee rates realized on a cost reimbursement contract.   Recommend deleting this clause, or clarify to state that all allowable, allocable and reasonable costs will be reimbursed and that the restrictions on equitable adjustments apply only to fee, not to cost.
Answer:  This is a cost-plus type contract, meaning that the contractor is entitled to be reimbursed for all allowable costs in accordance with FAR Part 31.2 and FAR Clause 52.216-7, Allowable Cost and Payment, which is a clause in this contract. 

	57A
	5-23-03
	Question:  Appendix F, Table 1:  The CoTS software listed below does not appear in Appendix F, Table 1. Since these software applications are currently in use at JSC on the ISS contracts for sustaining applications that are specified in Table 2, it is suggested that they be added to Appendix F, Table 1.



*  Exceed



*  MacroMedia Dreamweaver MX



*  Adobe Photoshop (or Adobe Photoshop Elements)

Answer:  These and other Desktop tools will be provided under the ODIN contract for on-site contractors only and therefore will not be added to Appendix F, Table 1.  ISS standard Desktop tools are listed in SSP5022, ISS Program Capital Investment Process (see ISS Acquisition Technical Library). The current set of available desktop tools will be identified during contract phase-in.  The contractor should propose any unspecified tools in their basis of estimate.

	58A
	5-23-03
	Question:  DRD A-IT-03, IT Security Plan and Reports, specifies a first submission date of 30 days after contract award whereas the Appendix 7 Task Order specifies 60 days after contract award. Which is correct?
Answer:  The DRD is correct.  Section L, Appendix 7 Task Order will be updated to refer to the DRD.

	59A
	5-23-03
	Question:  Appendix F, Table 2:  Please confirm that the software listed as "SAPPHIRE" is SAPHIRE (single "P") the risk and reliability COTS product provided by the Idaho National Engineering and Environmental Laboratory. If so, will the licenses and maintenance agreements be provided GFD?

Answer:  The license for SAPHIRE will be provided to the contractor.  Maintenance in terms of technical support and upgrades will be provided to the contractor by NASA (from Idaho National Engineering and Environmental Laboratory).


[END OF Q&A LOG]
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